

Monsanto

MONSANTO POLYMERS & PETROCHEMICALS CO.

1000 West 10th Avenue, 8th Floor
Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone: 333-3300
Telex: 333-3300

September 6, 1973

United States Geological Survey
Drawer U
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mr. James Knauf

RE: Burton Flat Unit Well No. 9
Section 35, T-20S, R-28E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Monsanto Company respectfully submits the following Development Plan for drilling the above captioned well.

Development Plans include the following:

1. Existing roads: See attachment
2. Planned access roads: See attachment
3. Location of well: 660' FWL & 1980' ENL
Section 35, T-20S, R-28E
4. Internal Road: See attachment
5. Location of tank battery

If the well is not productive, a heater and three phase separator will be installed on the Southwest corner of the pad with two 100 Bbl. collection tanks for water and condensate respectively. Location of pipelines is shown on the attached plan.

6. Location and type of water supply

Water will be obtained as near as possible and trucked to location.

7. Method of waste water disposal

Waste water will be trucked to appropriate disposal facilities.

RECEIVED

SEP-7 1973

U. S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO